Hunter Water Corporation PO Box 5171

HUNTER ABN 46 228 513 446 HRMC NSW 2310
WATER 36 Honeysuckle Drive

NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

1300 657 657 (T)
19th December 2017

(02) 4979 9468 (F)
enquiries@hunterwater.com.au
hunterwater.com.au

Our Ref: HW2017-11/4/12

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Mixed Use Development — 21 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle — SSD 8019

Reference is made to your letter dated 4" December 2017. Hunter Water Internal
Stakeholders have reviewed the response to the submissions documents and advise that
Hunter Water as adjoining landowner has no issues with this development.

Hunter Water will review the proposed development under the standard development
process.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours faithfully

SNOL

Kristy Moore

Property Administration Officer

p. (02) 49799 497

e. kristy.moore@hunterwater.com.au




